
From: Morrison, Julia
To: Wahlund, Tina; Roberts, Taryn
Cc: Barber, Ericka
Subject: RE: Position Inventory 2021 - 2022
Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 10:06:31 AM

Good morning,
 
Thank you for sharing, Tina.
Great job Taryn!
 
Julia
 

From: Wahlund, Tina <Tina-Wahlund@Redwoods.edu> 
Sent: Saturday, July 10, 2021 2:57 PM
To: Roberts, Taryn <Taryn-Roberts@Redwoods.edu>
Cc: Barber, Ericka <Ericka-Barber@Redwoods.edu>; Morrison, Julia <Julia-
Morrison@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: Position Inventory 2021 - 2022
 
Good afternoon, Taryn.
 
I just completed inputting the wage records for Classified staff and AMC.  The Position Inventory was
in great shape.  The accuracy of the people, steps, ranges, FTEs  and positions was the cleanest I
have seen it in 10 years.  This has been a year with more changes than ever, so I know that took a lot
of hard work on your part.
 
You have done a fabulous job.  Thank you for making my job easier.  I appreciate you!
 
Tina
 

Tina Wahlund
Human Resources Manager
College of the Redwoods
7351 Tompkins Hill Road
Eureka, CA   95501-9300
707/476-4142
FAX: 707-476-4421
Tina-wahlund@redwoods.edu

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail message contains information which may be privileged, confidential, and/or protected from
disclosure. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you think that you have received this
message in error, please e-mail the sender. If you are not the intended recipient any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly

mailto:Julia-Morrison@Redwoods.edu
mailto:Tina-Wahlund@Redwoods.edu
mailto:Taryn-Roberts@Redwoods.edu
mailto:Ericka-Barber@Redwoods.edu
mailto:Tina-wahlund@redwoods.edu


prohibited.

 


